Street & House No.

BLACK BIRCH ROAD
*N

BUTTONWOOD LANE
2160

CLARK'S LANE

CUSHING ROAD
1280

ELM COURT
*215

FRONT STREET
*1538

*1800

1818

*1828
*1840

*cor. of Park Avenue

GRAND STREET
cor. of Union Avenue

JERUSALEM ROAD
* (near Plainfield Avenue)

LAKE AVENUE
*1800 (cor. Raritan Road)

MARTINE AVENUE
1285

1461

MOUNTAIN AVENUE
*2104

2511

PARK AVENUE
245

*314-18

328
*334

347
*348

HOMES OF HISTORICAL INTEREST

Present Owner & Historical Information & Map No.
Mr. and Mrs. William P. Elliott, known as the Frazee-Lee House, (see tour p. 6) (46)

Charles F. Buechler, “The Family Lott of the DeCamps,” (see tour p. 4) (42)

Charles H. Detwiller, Jr.; pre-Revolutionary milk house foundation of present Guest
House, orig. Thomas Terry’s in 1766, father of Phebe Terry Littell, later Charles
Clark’s. (48)

Robert A. Burner, early American, W. Phillips in 1862. (48)

John D. Carter, part of Baker Homestead in 1800, J. B. Clark’s in 1862, later Acker-
man farm house, Sheelan’s in 1900. (15)

Fred E. Coles, built in 1742 by Marster William Cole, teacher, surveyor; son Frazee
Cole, auctioneer; an antique shop in 1900s, owned by direct descendant. (1)

Charlotte Realty Corp., older section built in 1750s by Aaron Parse, William F. Piatt’s
in early 1800s, then sister’s: Jemina and Elijah Shotwell, Quaker preacher; grand-
daughter Caroline S. and Charles Newell Flanders’ in 1868. (6)

Marion L. Clark, Jotham Frazee’s in 1819, Ezekiel Clark’s in 1853, George Stilger’s
Cobbler Shop in 1880s, present owner a descendant of Abraham Clark, N. J. Rep.
signing Declaration of Independence. (6)

Mrs. August D. Ahrens, built in pre-Revolutionary period, (see tour, p. 9) (6)

Mrs. Louise' Snook, “Osborne’s Cannonball House,” ball from cannon stuck in side
of house during Revolution, was house of Hollingsworth’s of Darby Fur Mill. (6)

Stage House Village and Inn, (see tour p. 10) (3)

Y.M.C.A. built in 1817 as second Baptist Church, was on Park Ave., moved in 1871,
was a four room school house in 1889, bowling alley, gym added in 1911 for com-
munity house. (8)

Scotch Hills Country Club, orig. John Locey farm house between 1740-1800, R. R.
Johnston in 1862, sold to George B. Osborn in 1882, was Shady Rest Country Club in
1960s. (26)

Elliott E. Moore, “Littell Homestead,” 1720 home of Benjamin, grandson John’s in
1824, Isaac’s in 1839. Paul Novak’s restaurant in 1935. (44)

William Meyerhoff, “Scudder Home” William Scudder bought in 1823 for bride Mary
Hetfield, second half pre-Civil War, son Daniel, 1852-1888, son George until 1941, twin
sisters Margaret and Anna sold in 1945, (34)

Howard P. Snyder, Levi Frazee’s in 1791, became Aaron Darby’s in 1829, in 1862 was
Levi Darby’s, then son John Darby. (39)

John F. Matusick, pioneer James Coles’ in early 1700, son was Freeholder Dennis
Coles; grandson, Dr. J. Ackerman Coles. House had a kitchen well, was owned by the
Stout family in 1860-90s. (13)

William McBride, house built in 1800 by Jonathan I. Baker for son Jesse Clark Baker,
at one time a Stanbery farm; 1862 J. Scott home; in 1870s part of Ackerman estate
when their coachman Walker lived here. (21)

Snufly Jr’s, house behind built in 1800 by Col. Recompense Stanbery, was son Williams’
in 1880s. Stood on cor. Park and Mountain, but moved North in 1905. (9)

Edith Elliot, early American home part of Lyon Farm, James C. Lyon sold to Maxwell
Frazee in 1850, George Randolph, 1869; from 1899 owned by Benjamin G. Elliott. (3)

C. B. & J. S. Thatcher, was M. S. Dunn’s—hero of 1886 flood; Frank Hosinger’s. (3)

Future site of Scotch Plains Bank, house known as Uncle Jimmy Lyon’s, built before
1737, may be home of Joseph Lyon, here in 1712. (3)

Old Baptist Parsonage, (see tour p. 2) (8)

Dr. Paul Lewinter, built 1737, later home of Cooper Parse, Judge of Superior Court
of N. J., then his son’s Manning Parse. (3)
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